
From: Jeannie L. Natta
To: DES mi PRC
Cc: Steve Tatge
Subject: CPARB - Project Review Committee Application - Owner - Higher Ed
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2021 12:48:46 PM

External Email

I would like submit my application for the Owner-Hugh Ed position on the CPARB Project Review
Committee. 

Jeannie Natta
Sr. Project Manager, Project Delivery Group, University of Washington Facilities
University Facilities Building, Box 352205  / Seattle, WA 98195

Jeannie Natta is the Senior Project Manager for the University of Washington’s Project Delivery
Group and has led two of the University’s largest and most complex projects while pioneering the
use of an innovative design-build contract.  Her work focuses almost entirely on projects delivered
via alternative public works delivery methods.  She is a skilled leader of large project teams and well
understands what it takes for a team to deliver a project well.  She has been with the University of
Washington since August 2010, has a Master’s Degree in Construction Management from the UW,
and has been a guest lecturer in masters-level construction management courses.

Reference:

Brian Aske, Executive Lease Crutcher Lewis, Brian.Aske@lewisbuilds.com

Sian Roberts, Principal, Miller Hull Partnership, sroberts@millerhull.com

Steve Tatge, UW Interim VP Asset Management,  statge@uw.edu

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jeannie Natta

JEANNIE NATTA
Senior Project Manager, Project Delivery Group
UW Facilities
University Facilities Building, Box 352205
206.616.7579 / mobile 206.724.5304
jnatta@uw.edu
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